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DIAIL U DUV LAKULINA \/} HY tHE CUUKIL UE GEaYEKAL DEIMMUND

COUNTY OF Horry ;
STATE ‘ VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2604138
Robert Carl Ware ) AWH _2014A2620601763
AKA: 8/7/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: T. Code A5 16-03-0010, 0020
po: NN _ ss+ DS CDR Code#: _ 0116
Address: (. ﬁFB 1 201
City,State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
T SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: é_%lm S@%}Duﬂ of Appeals
*CDI Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[| No[| HazmatYes[ ] No
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder
inviolationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 :
"1 NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1§17-25-45
w/minor st or [.ewd Act)

The charge is: [} As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grapd Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentenc | Recemmendation by the State.
ATTEST”, G lom s SCB79104 /o0 ld

Grooms, J. Stephen  __ SCBar# _ Defendant }(tlomey for 1 Defendant . SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of h{ @, dayImomhs yearsor [7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and’or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation. which are incorporated by reference.

[ ] CONCURRENT or [7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[7] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § L7-25 IE

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S. CeSectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or l6-25§ (Cnmmal

Domcsnc Vi iie’). g),shlp transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: , -~ T
[_]RE.S%TUWN .’é_ ;E&:rcd [] Def. Waives Hearing {1Ordered PTUP K
et L ) : . = S0
nal: : “: = S 0%1”" 20%fee: s days/hours Public Service Emptéyment
Al cive: 4 Obtain GED  [] £
= e Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. <4
= _ S
, 2 & e 1% May serve W/E begining
Rc“'p‘m 250y BF Substance Abuse Counseling [

T C.‘) il “"" ‘ . .
< *Fine: | $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing !
g 14-1-206 ( A\”\lncn'jt 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14-1-211(AX b) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211{AX2) (DUI Surcharge} 100§ . .
5.56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 e ; $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ .56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 5 - X Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DcfiProb) - $500 §, N X
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 sV N
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court S\urchurgc) 5150 5 Q)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)’ $50 s J
£ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessinent) $40ica ['] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ) & 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL. 3 M
Presiding Judge M
Clerk of Court DcpNIer \ ) Ve Judge Code: e U 7"
Court Reporter: m@\\ c Sentence Date: S~/ '7/-/ Ea

SCCA217 (03201 1)
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COUNTY OF Horry ;

STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASEK: __ 2014GS2604139
Robert Carl Ware )y A/W#: _2014A2620601767

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/7/2014

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 54 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490

poB: SIS ss: Sl ) CDRCode#: _ 0549

Address: )

City,State,Zip:

DLt eaamle Beach. SC 29577 ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime

in violation of - § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549- S
{1 NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOQUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC {]1817-25-45

Thechargeis: ] As Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense,

[_]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence,”/ [} ReeSmmendation by the State.

ATTESK ™ | Grogspar SCB79104 /0746
Grooms, J. J. Stephen SC Bar# Defendant Attoraey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the {Z State Department of Correctlons, [f] E?o;l;liy Detention Center,

for a determinate ferm of

=

and/or to pay a fine of § -

days/month /yea or
; provided that upon the service of

(] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and/or payment

of §

; plus _cos;_,s and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Indikment 12214 G5 24 o128

[/ CONCURRENT or

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

& 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25 E

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section l6-25-20m=‘16-2§65 (Crimmal
Domestic Vlolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. =

SPECIAL CONDITIONS; ' ) £

HREST[TU'%N é] Deferred r] Def. Waives Hearing E] Ordered PTUP ) N —_ . J i’ )
Total: > . ‘; ¢ Plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servide Emplﬁment
Paynie : Obtain GED  [] AP

‘ D Set‘b} ”@PPS e ;: Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. : a

: ' ," . May serve W/E begining :

.; RBC'Pleﬂ_ _ _N Substance Abuse Counseling []

*Fine; &= $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |

2§ 141 & A‘ smen $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weckly/monthly

1§ 14-1- M(A)(mconv rcharic) $100 " § A pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-21 HAX2)XDUI rchargc $100 $ . .

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 // h) paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 5§/ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ /
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ [
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 /
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ |
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment)\ $40/ca § | [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 §47.12 requires $500 he paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Dequiy Clerk
Court Reporter: i :{Cﬁ? N"\f‘

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

OJ Presiding Judge
L Judge Code: /<213
Sentence Date: -~/ C/-/r A




The South Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629
CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
1220 SENATE STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890

FAX: (803) 734-1839
www.sccourts.org

January 26, 2016

’ "*I\/Ir“TGrant‘Berdle*y'Smaldone,"Esquire‘ CoTTr T T
1053 London St
Myrtle Beach SC 29577

REBCEIVELD

. 4 SRR
ce 07 Figh

£

oz

oG Court of Appeals
Re: The State v. Robert C. Ware
Appellate Case No. 2016-000133

Dear Counsel:

Upon reviewing your notice of appeal, the following deficiency or deficiencies
| have been noted under the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules (SCACR), and
any deficiency must be corrected within ten (10) days of the date of this letter:

e The notice of appeal is not accompanied by a redacted copy of the order(s)
and/or sentencing sheet(s) challenged on appeal.

Very tfuly yours,

i i

CLERK

cc:  Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire
John Stephen Grooms, Esquire
John Benjamin Aplin, Esquire
Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire




THELAW OFFICE OF CRANT B. SMALDONE, LLC
| 1053 LONDON ST i
| MYRTLE BEACH, $C 29577

SC COURT OF APPEALS
PO B0Ox 11629
COLUMBIA, SC 29211
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